

State/ Jurisdiction	Name of Licensing Board	Licensing or State Board website URL	Does UofM's program meet licensure requirements?	License	Notice Statement 1	Is there a license for hearing aid dispensing separate from Audiology licensure? No. Some states combine the two.	Notice Statement 3
Alabama	Alabama Board of Examiners for Speech Pathology and Audiology	http://abespa.alabama.gov/	Yes	AuD	Applicants for an audiology license must provide evidence of a doctoral degree in audiology from an education institution approved by the Board and evidence of successful completion of supervised clinic practicum approved by the Board	No	State licensure can vary. Additional requirements for state licensure may include such things as completed application, official transcripts, completion of a 4th year experience, background checks, finger printing, jurisprudence exams, licensure fees, and/or state board examination results. For more information about audiologists licensing requirements, please visit ASHA (see below) and the state licensing board. https://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/
Alaska	Department of Commerce, Community and Economic Development	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/AudiologistsandSpeech-LanguagePathologists.aspx	Yes	AuD	Has not engaged in conduct that is a ground for imposing disciplinary sanctions under AS 08.11.080; holds a master's degree or doctorate in audiology from an accredited educational institution approved by the department; and either has a Certificate of Clinical Competence in Audiology from the American Speech-Language-Hearing Association or the equivalent of the certificate; or practiced audiology for two years as of January 1, 1986, or is in the process of completing the year of supervised clinical experience required for the Certificate of Clinical Competence of the American Speech-LanguageHearing Association; and has been fingerprinted and has provided the fees required by the Department of Public Safety under AS 12.62.160 for criminal justice information and a national criminal history record check; the fingerprints and fees shall be forwarded to the Department of Public Safety to obtain a report of criminal justice information under AS 12.62 and a national criminal history record check under AS 12.62.400.	No	State licensure can vary. Additional requirements for state licensure may include such things as completed application, official transcripts, completion of a 4th year experience, background checks, finger printing, jurisprudence exams, licensure fees, and/or state board examination results. For more information about audiologists licensing requirements, please visit ASHA (see below) and the state licensing board. https://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/
Arizona	Arizona Department of Health Services, Office of Special Licensing	http://www.azdhs.gov/als/special-licensing/speech-and-hearing/	Yes	AuD	A transcript or equivalent documentation issued to the applicant from an accredited college or university after the applicant's completion of a doctoral degree consistent with the standards of this state's universities, as required in A.R.S. § 36-1940(A)(2) or documentation of the applicant's current CCC. Documentation of a passing grade on a ETSNEA or current CCC dated within three years before the date of application required in A.R.S. §§ 36-1902(E) and 36-1940(A)(3) or current license from other state. Documentation of completing supervised clinical rotation consistent with the standards of this state's universities required in A.R.S. § 36-1940(B)(2) or current CCC. Whether the applicant is applying to fit and dispense hearing aids. If applicable, a list of all states and countries in which the applicant is or has been licensed as an audiologist or an audiologist to fit and dispense hearing aids.	Yes	State licensure can vary. Additional requirements for state licensure may include such things as completed application, official transcripts, completion of a 4th year experience, background checks, finger printing, jurisprudence exams, licensure fees, and/or state board examination results. For more information about audiologists licensing requirements, please visit ASHA (see below) and the state licensing board. https://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/
Arkansas	Arkansas Board of Examiners in Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology	http://www.abespa.com/	Yes	AuD	To be licensed in audiology, an individual must have appropriate academic training and clinical experience in audiology. Applicants for licensure must hold a doctoral degree in communicative disorders which encompasses the specific educational requirements equal to those required by a national speech-language pathology and/or audiology accrediting body recognized by the United States Department of Education. The applicant shall submit official transcripts (undergraduate/graduate/doctoral) from one or more accredited colleges or universities denoting degree conferral. Transcripts should be sent directly to the Board office from each college or university.		State licensure can vary. Additional requirements for state licensure may include such things as completed application, official transcripts, completion of a 4th year experience, background checks, finger printing, jurisprudence exams, licensure fees, and/or state board examination results. For more information about audiologists licensing requirements, please visit ASHA (see below) and the state licensing board. https://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/

State/ Jurisdiction	Name of Licensing Board	Licensing or State Board website URL	Does UofM's program meet licensure requirements?	License	Notice Statement 1	Is there a license for hearing aid dispensing separate from Audiology licensure? No. Some states combine the two.	Notice Statement 3
California	Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology and Hearing Aid Dispensers Board	http://www.speechandhearing.ca.gov/	Yes	AuD	An applicant seeking licensure as an audiologist shall possess a doctorate in audiology earned from an educational institution approved by the board. Submit evidence of the satisfactory completion of supervised clinical practice with individuals representative of a wide spectrum of ages and audiological disorders. Submit evidence of no less than 12 months of satisfactorily completed supervised professional full-time experience or its part-time equivalent obtained under the supervision of a licensed audiologist or an audiologist having qualifications deemed equivalent by the board. Pass an examination or examinations approved by the board.	Yes	State licensure can vary. Additional requirements for state licensure may include such things as completed application, official transcripts, completion of a 4th year experience, background checks, finger printing, jurisprudence exams, licensure fees, and/or state board examination results. For more information about audiologists licensing requirements, please visit ASHA (see below) and the state licensing board. https://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/
Colorado	Audiology Licensure	https://dpo.colorado.gov/Audiology	Yes	AuD	A doctorate degree in audiology from an accredited program; Attest to maintaining professional liability insurance; certificate of clinical competence or Practice in audiology for at least 1820 hours in the last 3 years. Attest to developing a written plan for security of patient medical records.		State licensure can vary. Additional requirements for state licensure may include such things as completed application, official transcripts, completion of a 4th year experience, background checks, finger printing, jurisprudence exams, licensure fees, and/or state board examination results. For more information about audiologists licensing requirements, please visit ASHA (see below) and the state licensing board. https://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/
Connecticut	Audiology Licensure	https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing-Investigations/Audiologist-Licensure/Audiologist-Licensure	Yes	AuD	Hold a doctorate degree in audiology from a program accredited at the time of the applicant's graduation by the Educational Standards Board of the American Speech Language-Hearing Association (ASHA) or the Accreditation Commission for Audiology Education (ACAE); Successful completion of a Supervised Professional Experience (SPE) period in audiology; Successful completion of the NTE Specialty Area Test in audiology administered by the Educational Testing Service (ETS), Princeton, New Jersey. The passing score for Connecticut licensure is 170.		State licensure can vary. Additional requirements for state licensure may include such things as completed application, official transcripts, completion of a 4th year experience, background checks, finger printing, jurisprudence exams, licensure fees, and/or state board examination results. For more information about audiologists licensing requirements, please visit ASHA (see below) and the state licensing board. https://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/
Delaware	Board of Speech Pathologists, Audiologists, and Hearing Aid Dispensers	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/speechaudio/	Yes	AuD	If you hold current American Speech/Language Hearing Association (ASHA) or American Board of Audiology (ABA) certification, you must submit a copy of your current ASHA or ABA certification card or verification letter; An official score report showing that you passed the Praxis™ Audiology national examination, sent directly from the testing service to the Board office; a doctorate degree (or its equivalent) in audiology from an accredited college or university the applicant must submit verification by an official transcript of completion of a doctoral degree from an accredited college or university.	Yes	State licensure can vary. Additional requirements for state licensure may include such things as completed application, official transcripts, completion of a 4th year experience, background checks, finger printing, jurisprudence exams, licensure fees, and/or state board examination results. For more information about audiologists licensing requirements, please visit ASHA (see below) and the state licensing board. https://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/
District of Columbia	Board of Audiology and Speech-Language Pathology	https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/audiology-and-speech-language-pathology-licensing	Yes	AuD	A doctoral degree in Audiology; proof of completion of supervised experience or proof of ASHA or ABA certification; Praxis exam results mailed directly from the Education Testing Center (ETS); complete criminal background check. Official transcript must be sent directly from the school. If a recent CBC (fingerprint) already exists in the system within 2 years, no new CBC is required. All other applicants must re-do their CBC with the online application.		State licensure can vary. Additional requirements for state licensure may include such things as completed application, official transcripts, completion of a 4th year experience, background checks, finger printing, jurisprudence exams, licensure fees, and/or state board examination results. For more information about audiologists licensing requirements, please visit ASHA (see below) and the state licensing board. https://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/

State/ Jurisdiction	Name of Licensing Board	Licensing or State Board website URL	Does UofM's program meet licensure requirements?	License	Notice Statement 1	Is there a license for hearing aid dispensing separate from Audiology licensure? No. Some states combine the two.	Notice Statement 3
Florida	Board of Speech- Language Pathology and Audiology	http://floridaspeechaudiology.gov/	Yes	AuD	Doctoral degree with a major emphasis in audiology; 300 clock hours of supervised experience (clinical practicum) with at least 200 hours in the area of audiology; Eleven (11) months professional employment experience. This requirement may be met if the applicant holds a doctoral degree, meets the requirements of Section 468.1155, F.S. and can demonstrate one year clinical work experience within the doctoral program; Proof of passing the Praxis exam no more than three (3) years prior to the date of this application	No	State licensure can vary. Additional requirements for state licensure may include such things as completed application, official transcripts, completion of a 4th year experience, background checks, finger printing, jurisprudence exams, licensure fees, and/or state board examination results. For more information about audiologists licensing requirements, please visit ASHA (see below) and the state licensing board. https://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/
Georgia	Board of Speech Language Pathology and Audiology	http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/49	Yes	AuD	Applicants must have earned a doctoral degree from an institution of higher learning accredited by an accrediting agency recognized by the United States Department of Education or its successor organization. Applicants must submit certified evidence of completion of post-baccalaureate directly supervised clinical practicum within the first three years of doctoral degree program. Certified evidence of having obtained required professional experience that is equivalent to a minimum of 12 months of full-time supervised clinical practicum. The applicant shall be required to pass an examination as specified in Board rules. In order for an applicant to demonstrate recency of study, he/she must have completed a minimum of two (2) continuing education units within the two (2) years preceding the date the application is received by the Board.	Yes	State licensure can vary. Additional requirements for state licensure may include such things as completed application, official transcripts, completion of a 4th year experience, background checks, finger printing, jurisprudence exams, licensure fees, and/or state board examination results. For more information about audiologists licensing requirements, please visit ASHA (see below) and the state licensing board. https://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/
Hawaii	Board of Speech Pathology and Audiology	http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/bards/speech/	Yes	AuD	Hold the ASHA CCC in speech pathology or audiology; a doctorate in Audiology from an accredited program, official verification of passing the Audiology Praxis Exam; A minimum of 375 hours of supervised clinical observation and clinical practicum with individuals who present a variety of communication disorders; at least 36 weeks of full-time professional experience or its part-time equivalent under the supervision of an individual possessing the ASHA CCC in the area of practice for which licensure is being sought; or board certification in audiology from the ABA; Three (3) letters of recommendation from supervisors or colleagues on your work experience or university training in audiology; official transcript from the institution.	No	State licensure can vary. Additional requirements for state licensure may include such things as completed application, official transcripts, completion of a 4th year experience, background checks, finger printing, jurisprudence exams, licensure fees, and/or state board examination results. For more information about audiologists licensing requirements, please visit ASHA (see below) and the state licensing board. https://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/
Idaho	Bureau of Occupational Licenses, Speech & Hearing Services Licensure Board	https://dopl.idaho.gov/DOP/Portal/BoardAdditional.aspx?Bureau=SHS&BureauLinkID=930	Yes	AuD	A doctoral degree with emphasis in audiology or not less than seventy-five (75) semester credit hours of post-baccalaureate study that culminates in a doctoral degree from a nationally accredited school for audiology. Pass the audiology examination given by PRAXIS within the last five (5) years or other examination as may be approved by the Board. Successfully complete a supervised academic clinical practicum as part of a doctoral program that satisfies Subsection 210.01 of this rule or supervised postgraduate experience that is substantially equivalent to such a practicum. An applicant who has insufficient supervised experience as part of the doctoral program may obtain the necessary experience under a provisional permit as provided in these rules.		State licensure can vary. Additional requirements for state licensure may include such things as completed application, official transcripts, completion of a 4th year experience, background checks, finger printing, jurisprudence exams, licensure fees, and/or state board examination results. For more information about audiologists licensing requirements, please visit ASHA (see below) and the state licensing board. https://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/

State/ Jurisdiction	Name of Licensing Board	Licensing or State Board website URL	Does UofM's program meet licensure requirements?	License	Notice Statement 1	Is there a license for hearing aid dispensing separate from Audiology licensure? No. Some states combine the two.	Notice Statement 3
Illinois	Board of Speech- Language Pathology and Audiology	http://www.idfpr.com/profs/ SpeechLangAudio.asp	Yes	AuD	Certification, on forms provided by the Division, of a doctoral degree from a program approved by the Division. Passage of the PRAXIS examination or a national examination recognized by the Department set forth in Section 1465.50 or certification from the American Speech-Language-Hearing Association or pursuant to Section 8(e) of the Act. Certification, on forms provided by the Division, of completion of the equivalent of 9 months of full-time supervised professional experience		State licensure can vary. Additional requirements for state licensure may include such things as completed application, official transcripts, completion of a 4th year experience, background checks, finger printing, jurisprudence exams, licensure fees, and/or state board examination results. For more information about audiologists licensing requirements, please visit ASHA (see below) and the state licensing board. https://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/
Indiana	Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology Board	http://www.in.gov/pla/spee ch.htm	Yes	AuD	*Audiologist must possess a doctoral degree or its equivalent and completed a minimum of one thousand eight hundred twenty (1,820) clock hours of supervised clinical practicum, including a clinical experience that is equivalent to a minimum of twelve (12) months of fulltime supervised experience obtained during completion of the Audiology degree program. Applicants must submit certification from their educational institution that the applicant has completed four hundred (400) hours of direct supervised clinical experience. Applicants must submit an official score report from ETS-Praxis Series, verifying a passing score on the examination. An individual applying for a speech-language pathology or audiology license on July 1, 2011 or after shall submit to a national criminal history background check		State licensure can vary. Additional requirements for state licensure may include such things as completed application, official transcripts, completion of a 4th year experience, background checks, finger printing, jurisprudence exams, licensure fees, and/or state board examination results. For more information about audiologists licensing requirements, please visit ASHA (see below) and the state licensing board. https://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/
Iowa	Board of Speech- Language Pathology and Audiology	http://www.idph.iowa.gov/ Licensure/iowa-Board-of- Speech-Pathology-and- Audiology	Yes	AuD	Possess a doctoral degree from an accredited school with a major in audiology. Completion of 400 hours of supervised clinical training. Completion of not less than nine months of clinical experience under the supervision of a licensed speech-language pathologist or audiologist following the receipt of the master's degree or as part of a doctoral degree. Passage of the Praxis exam or ASHA Certificate of Clinical Competence (CCCs).		State licensure can vary. Additional requirements for state licensure may include such things as completed application, official transcripts, completion of a 4th year experience, background checks, finger printing, jurisprudence exams, licensure fees, and/or state board examination results. For more information about audiologists licensing requirements, please visit ASHA (see below) and the state licensing board. https://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/
Kansas	Kansas Department of Aging and Disability Services. Health Occupations Credentialing	http://www.kdads.ks.gov/c ommissions/scc/health- occupations-credentialing	Yes	AuD	Any individual seeking licensure as an audiologist on or after January 1, 2012, shall possess at least a doctorate degree or equivalent in audiology from an educational institution with standards consistent with those of the state universities of Kansas approved by the secretary pursuant to rules and regulations. completion of supervised clinical practicum experiences from an educational institution or its cooperating programs the content of which shall be consistent with the standards of the state universities of Kansas and delineated in the rules and regulations. (3) except as otherwise provided in subsection (c), completion of a postgraduate professional experience pursuant to rules and regulations; and (4) passage of an examination in speech-language pathology or audiology pursuant to rules and regulations.		State licensure can vary. Additional requirements for state licensure may include such things as completed application, official transcripts, completion of a 4th year experience, background checks, finger printing, jurisprudence exams, licensure fees, and/or state board examination results. For more information about audiologists licensing requirements, please visit ASHA (see below) and the state licensing board. https://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/

State/ Jurisdiction	Name of Licensing Board	Licensing or State Board website URL	Does UofM's program meet licensure requirements?	License	Notice Statement 1	Is there a license for hearing aid dispensing separate from Audiology licensure? No. Some states combine the two.	Notice Statement 3
Kentucky	Board of Speech- Language Pathology and Audiology	http://slp.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx	Yes	AuD	Show evidence of meeting the following professionally accepted academic and practicum standards: (a) Master's degree in the area of speech-language pathology or audiology or substantive equivalent. The specific course work for this requirement is to be determined by the board and delineated in the administrative regulations; (b) Completion of supervised direct clinical practicum with individuals presenting a variety of disorders of communication, the experience being obtained with the training institution or in one (1) of its cooperating programs; and (c) Completion of postgraduate professional experience as deemed necessary by the board; and (3) Pass the national examinations in speech-language pathology or audiology which are approved by the American Speech and Hearing Association and in effect at the time of application for licensure. Written examinations may be supplemented by such oral examinations as the board shall determine. An applicant who fails his examination may be reexamined at a subsequent examination upon payment of another licensing fee.		State licensure can vary. Additional requirements for state licensure may include such things as completed application, official transcripts, completion of a 4th year experience, background checks, finger printing, jurisprudence exams, licensure fees, and/or state board examination results. For more information about audiologists licensing requirements, please visit ASHA (see below) and the state licensing board. https://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/
Louisiana	Louisiana Board of Examiners for Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology	http://www.lbespa.org/	Yes	AuD	The applicant shall submit official transcripts from one or more regionally accredited colleges or universities (including programs in candidacy) evidencing completion of at least 75 semester credit hours of post-baccalaureate coursework for applicants who completed a doctoral program after January 1, 2005. Thirty-six semester credit hours of professional coursework in audiology; 30 of which shall be in courses for which graduate credit was received; a maximum of 6 academic semester credit hours associated with clinical practicum may be counted toward the minimum of 30 semester credit hours of professional coursework.		State licensure can vary. Additional requirements for state licensure may include such things as completed application, official transcripts, completion of a 4th year experience, background checks, finger printing, jurisprudence exams, licensure fees, and/or state board examination results. For more information about audiologists licensing requirements, please visit ASHA (see below) and the state licensing board. https://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/
Maine	Board of Speech, Audiology and Hearing	http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/speech_audiology_hearing_aid/	Yes	AuD	An audiologist must have a master's degree, a doctoral degree or a degree determined by the board to be equivalent, from an accredited institution that is consistent with the requirements for the American Speech-Language-Hearing Association Certificate of Clinical Competency in Audiology or the requirements of its successor or other organization approved by the board. The board may establish the requirements for academic course work, supervised clinical practice, supervised professional employment and written examination.		State licensure can vary. Additional requirements for state licensure may include such things as completed application, official transcripts, completion of a 4th year experience, background checks, finger printing, jurisprudence exams, licensure fees, and/or state board examination results. For more information about audiologists licensing requirements, please visit ASHA (see below) and the state licensing board. https://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/
Maryland	State Board of Examiners for Audiologists, Hearing Aid Dispensers, and Speech-Language Pathologists	http://dhmh.maryland.gov/boardsahs/Pages/Index.aspx	Yes	AuD	On or after October 1, 2007, hold a doctoral degree in audiology from an accredited educational institution which incorporates the academic course work and the minimum hours of supervised clinical training required by the regulations adopted by the Board; Pass an examination in audiology required by the regulations adopted by the Board; and (2) Complete training consistent with the standards established by: (i) The Accreditation Commission for Audiology Education; or (ii) The Counsel of Academic Accreditation.		State licensure can vary. Additional requirements for state licensure may include such things as completed application, official transcripts, completion of a 4th year experience, background checks, finger printing, jurisprudence exams, licensure fees, and/or state board examination results. For more information about audiologists licensing requirements, please visit ASHA (see below) and the state licensing board. https://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/
Massachusetts	Board of Registration in Speech Language Pathology and Audiology	http://www.mass.gov/ocab/r/licensee/dpl-boards/sp/	Yes	AuD	Meets the January 1, 2012 ASHA Standards and Implementation Procedures for a Certificate of Clinical Competence in Audiology available at http://www.asha.org/certification/2012-Audiology-Certification-Standards/ ; or (b) meets the April 1, 2012, requirements for board certification from the American Board of Audiology available at http://www.boardofaudiology.org .		State licensure can vary. Additional requirements for state licensure may include such things as completed application, official transcripts, completion of a 4th year experience, background checks, finger printing, jurisprudence exams, licensure fees, and/or state board examination results. For more information about audiologists licensing requirements, please visit ASHA (see below) and the state licensing board. https://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/

State/ Jurisdiction	Name of Licensing Board	Licensing or State Board website URL	Does UofM's program meet licensure requirements?	License	Notice Statement 1	Is there a license for hearing aid dispensing separate from Audiology licensure? No. Some states combine the two.	Notice Statement 3
Michigan	Board of Audiology	https://www.michigan.gov/ara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_2752_9_31491--,00.html	Yes	AuD	Criminal background check. Human trafficking training. Implicit bias training. Professional Education – Name of school attended, and name of educational program completed. Transcripts must be submitted directly to our office from the school attended and meet the standards set forth by the Board. This form verifying a minimum of 9 months of supervised clinical audiology experience must be filled out by your supervisor but not required if you have earned an Au.D. degree. You are required to pass the PRAXIS Series II Examination in Audiology (PRAXIS). Once you have passed the test, contact ETS and have your score report sent to the Michigan Board of Audiology.		State licensure can vary. Additional requirements for state licensure may include such things as completed application, official transcripts, completion of a 4th year experience, background checks, finger printing, jurisprudence exams, licensure fees, and/or state board examination results. For more information about audiologists licensing requirements, please visit ASHA (see below) and the state licensing board. https://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/
Minnesota	Speech Language Pathology and Audiology Advisory Council	https://www.health.state.mn.us/facilities/providers/slp_a/index.html	Yes	AuD	An applicant for audiology must possess a master's degree or doctoral degree that meets the following requirements: if graduate training is completed after August 30, 2007, an audiology applicant must possess a doctoral degree with an emphasis in audiology, or its equivalent as determined by the commissioner, from an accredited educational institution. All of the audiology applicant's graduate coursework and clinical practicum required in the professional area for which licensure is sought must have been initiated and completed at an institution whose program meets the current requirements and was accredited by the Educational Standards Board of the Council on Academic Accreditation in Audiology and Speech-Language Pathology, a body recognized by the United States Department of Education, or an equivalent as determined by the commissioner, in the area for which licensure is sought. An applicant must complete the graduate or doctoral clinical experience required by the American Speech-Language-Hearing Association, the American Board of Audiology, or an equivalent, as determined by the commissioner, and must achieve a qualifying examination score on the National Examination in Speech-Language Pathology or Audiology.		State licensure can vary. Additional requirements for state licensure may include such things as completed application, official transcripts, completion of a 4th year experience, background checks, finger printing, jurisprudence exams, licensure fees, and/or state board examination results. For more information about audiologists licensing requirements, please visit ASHA (see below) and the state licensing board. https://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/
Mississippi	Mississippi Department of Health, Professional Licensure Division	http://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/static/30.0.82.html	Yes	AuD	Certified transcript indicating that a masters degree or higher was awarded in the area of Audiology ; Proof of satisfactory Supervised Professional Employment Program (SPEP) completion; and National Exam in Audiology Score (minimum passing score: 600).The applicant must have obtained the equivalent of nine (9) months of full-time professional experience (the Supervised Professional Employment) in which bona fide clinical work has been accomplished in the major professional area (speech-language pathology or audiology) in which the license is being sought. Fulltime employment is defined as a minimum of thirty (30) clock hours of work a week. The applicant must have passed a National Examination in Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology, either the National Examination in Speech-Language Pathology or the National Examination in Audiology.		State licensure can vary. Additional requirements for state licensure may include such things as completed application, official transcripts, completion of a 4th year experience, background checks, finger printing, jurisprudence exams, licensure fees, and/or state board examination results. For more information about audiologists licensing requirements, please visit ASHA (see below) and the state licensing board. https://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/
Missouri	Board of Registration for the Healing Arts, Advisory Commission for Speech-Language Pathologists and Audiologists	http://pr.mo.gov/speech.asp	Yes	AuD	Proof of receipt of a master's or doctoral degree from an institution accredited by the American Speech-LanguageHearing Association accrediting body, in the area for which licensure is sought. Documentation shall be provided on the board-prescribed form and submitted directly to the board from the program director of the accredited institution; Applicants shall provide, on forms prescribed by the board, a plan for completion of the supervised postgraduate professional experience. This form must be signed by a supervisor holding current permanent Missouri licensure, in the area in which the applicant seeks licensure.		State licensure can vary. Additional requirements for state licensure may include such things as completed application, official transcripts, completion of a 4th year experience, background checks, finger printing, jurisprudence exams, licensure fees, and/or state board examination results. For more information about audiologists licensing requirements, please visit ASHA (see below) and the state licensing board. https://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/

State/ Jurisdiction	Name of Licensing Board	Licensing or State Board website URL	Does UofM's program meet licensure requirements?	License	Notice Statement 1	Is there a license for hearing aid dispensing separate from Audiology licensure? No. Some states combine the two.	Notice Statement 3
Montana	Board of Speech- Language Pathologists and Audiologists	http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/licensing/boards/slp_board/board_page.asp	Yes	AuD	Minimum of a Doctor of Audiology or Ph.D in audiology from a program accredited by the Council on Academic Accreditation in Audiology and Speech-Language Pathology of the American Speech-LanguageHearing Association or the Accreditation Commission for Audiology Education (ACAEd). 2. Pass the national PRAXIS exam 3. Pass the open-book state jurisprudence examination which is included with the application. All speech-language pathologist and audiologist applicants for licensure must submit fingerprints to obtain a criminal background check per 37-15-402, MCA.		State licensure can vary. Additional requirements for state licensure may include such things as completed application, official transcripts, completion of a 4th year experience, background checks, finger printing, jurisprudence exams, licensure fees, and/or state board examination results. For more information about audiologists licensing requirements, please visit ASHA (see below) and the state licensing board. https://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/
Nebraska	Board of Speech- Language Pathology and Audiology	http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensing/Pages/Audiology-and-Speech-Language-Pathology.aspx	Yes	AuD	Submit Attachment A1 if you are applying for licensure based on education. Any applicant who is applying on the basis of education must submit an official transcript, documentation of passing the PRAXIS licensure examination for audiology or speech-language pathology and Documentation of Completion of the Clinical Fellowship.		State licensure can vary. Additional requirements for state licensure may include such things as completed application, official transcripts, completion of a 4th year experience, background checks, finger printing, jurisprudence exams, licensure fees, and/or state board examination results. For more information about audiologists licensing requirements, please visit ASHA (see below) and the state licensing board. https://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/
Nevada	Speech-Language Pathology, Audiology & Hearing Aid Dispensing Board	http://www.nvspeechhearing.org/	Yes	AuD	An applicant for a license to engage in the practice of audiology must satisfy the academic requirements of an educational program accredited by the: (1) American Speech-Language-Hearing Association or its successor organization approved by the Board; or (2) Accreditation Commission for Audiology Education or its successor organization approved by the Board. Pass an examination prescribed by the Board pursuant to NRS 637B.191 or 637B.194		State licensure can vary. Additional requirements for state licensure may include such things as completed application, official transcripts, completion of a 4th year experience, background checks, finger printing, jurisprudence exams, licensure fees, and/or state board examination results. For more information about audiologists licensing requirements, please visit ASHA (see below) and the state licensing board. https://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/
New Hampshire	Board of Hearing Care Providers	https://www.opic.nh.gov/hearing-care/index.htm	Yes	AuD	Possess at least a master's degree in audiology from an educational institution approved by the board which consists of course work approved pursuant to rules adopted by the board pursuant to RSA 541-A. Complete supervised clinical practicum experience at an educational institution or its cooperation programs, Pass an examination specified by the board in rules adopted under RSA 541-A. Complete a supervised postgraduate professional experience		State licensure can vary. Additional requirements for state licensure may include such things as completed application, official transcripts, completion of a 4th year experience, background checks, finger printing, jurisprudence exams, licensure fees, and/or state board examination results. For more information about audiologists licensing requirements, please visit ASHA (see below) and the state licensing board. https://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/

State/ Jurisdiction	Name of Licensing Board	Licensing or State Board website URL	Does UofM's program meet licensure requirements?	License	Notice Statement 1	Is there a license for hearing aid dispensing separate from Audiology licensure? No. Some states combine the two.	Notice Statement 3
New Jersey	Audiology and Speech-Language Pathology Advisory Committee	http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/aud/	Yes	AuD	Graduated from: A doctoral degree program in the area of audiology, speech-language pathology, or both, accredited by either the Council on Academic Accreditation in Audiology and Speech-Language Pathology of the American Speech-Language-Hearing Association or the Accreditation Council for Audiology Education of the American Academy of Audiology. The college or university awarding the degree shall be recognized by either the New Jersey Commission on Higher Education or another state's department of education; or A master's degree program in the area of audiology, speech-language pathology, or both, accredited by either the Council on Academic Accreditation in Audiology and Speech-Language Pathology of the American Speech-Language-Hearing Association or the Accreditation Council for Audiology Education of the American Academy of Audiology. The college or university awarding the degree shall be recognized by the New Jersey Commission on Higher Education or another state's department of education; and Holds a current license in a state, which has standards substantially equivalent to those of New Jersey. An applicant shall also complete a clinical internship, in accordance with the provisions of N.J.A.C. 13:44C-3.5, in either audiology, speech-language pathology, or both, as appropriate. In addition to the requirements of (b) and (c) above, an applicant shall complete the jurisprudence on-line orientation.		State licensure can vary. Additional requirements for state licensure may include such things as completed application, official transcripts, completion of a 4th year experience, background checks, finger printing, jurisprudence exams, licensure fees, and/or state board examination results. For more information about audiologists licensing requirements, please visit ASHA (see below) and the state licensing board. https://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/
New Mexico	Speech-Language Pathology, Audiology, and Hearing Aid Dispensing Practices Board	http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Speech_Language_Pathology_Audiology_and_Hearing_Aid_Dispensing_Practices.aspx	Yes	AuD	Official transcripts or certification from the registrar verifying the following: (1) a master's degree in audiology, communication disorders or equivalent degree in audiology or communication disorders awarded prior to January 1, 2007; or (2) a doctoral degree in audiology or equivalent degree regardless of degree name. B. proof of having earned certification in audiology from the American speech-language and hearing association (ASHA) or the American board of audiology (ABA); C. proof of having passed a nationally recognized standard examination in audiology; D. proof of having passed the jurisprudence examination with a grade of no less than seventy percent;		State licensure can vary. Additional requirements for state licensure may include such things as completed application, official transcripts, completion of a 4th year experience, background checks, finger printing, jurisprudence exams, licensure fees, and/or state board examination results. For more information about audiologists licensing requirements, please visit ASHA (see below) and the state licensing board. https://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/
New York	Board for Speech- Language Pathology and Audiology	http://www.op.nysed.gov/pof/sipa/	Yes	AuD	Doctoral degree program in audiology, including a minimum of 1,820 clock hours of graduate clinical experience under supervision. Master's degree program in audiology, including a minimum of 400 clock hours of practicum under supervision provided that no more than half of the total clock hours of practicum may be advanced standing credit granted for audiology study at the baccalaureate level. You must complete a minimum of 36 weeks of supervised experience in speech-language pathology or audiology.		State licensure can vary. Additional requirements for state licensure may include such things as completed application, official transcripts, completion of a 4th year experience, background checks, finger printing, jurisprudence exams, licensure fees, and/or state board examination results. For more information about audiologists licensing requirements, please visit ASHA (see below) and the state licensing board. https://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/

State/ Jurisdiction	Name of Licensing Board	Licensing or State Board website URL	Does UofM's program meet licensure requirements?	License	Notice Statement 1	Is there a license for hearing aid dispensing separate from Audiology licensure? No. Some states combine the two.	Notice Statement 3
North Carolina	Board of Examiners for Speech and Language Pathologists and Audiologists	http://www.ncboeslpa.org/	Yes	AuD	Possess a doctoral degree in audiology or qualifications deemed equivalent by the Board under rules duly adopted by the Board under this Article. The degree or equivalent qualifications shall be from an accredited institution. Submit transcripts from one or more accredited colleges or universities presenting evidence of the completion of 90 semester hours constituting a well-integrated program of course study dealing with the normal aspects of human communication, the development of human communication, the disorders associated with human communication, and the clinical techniques for evaluation and management of such disorders. Present written evidence documenting 1,800 clock hours of professional experience directly supervised by an audiologist who is State-licensed or certified by the American Speech Language-Hearing Association or other Board-approved agency. The clock hours of professional experience must be with individuals who present a variety of communication and auditory disorders and must have been obtained within the training program at an accredited college or university or in one of its cooperating programs. Pass an examination established or approved by the Board.		State licensure can vary. Additional requirements for state licensure may include such things as completed application, official transcripts, completion of a 4th year experience, background checks, finger printing, jurisprudence exams, licensure fees, and/or state board examination results. For more information about audiologists licensing requirements, please visit ASHA (see below) and the state licensing board. https://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/
North Dakota	Board of Examiners on Audiology and Speech-Language Pathology	http://www.ndsbe.com/	Yes	AuD	An applicant for an audiologist license must possess at least a doctorate degree in audiology; Within one year of application an applicant for licensure as a speech-language pathologist, speech-language pathology assistant, or audiologist must pass any applicable examination prescribed by rules adopted by the board. Pay the prescribed fee.	Yes	State licensure can vary. Additional requirements for state licensure may include such things as completed application, official transcripts, completion of a 4th year experience, background checks, finger printing, jurisprudence exams, licensure fees, and/or state board examination results. For more information about audiologists licensing requirements, please visit ASHA (see below) and the state licensing board. https://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/
Ohio	Board of Speech- Language Pathology and Audiology	http://shp.ohio.gov/	Yes	AuD	Background check: instructions to be sent upon review of application or can be found at https://shp.ohio.gov/getting-licensed/criminalbackground-check if in state. Praxis score: sent directly to Board using code 7938. University letter: uploaded to "submit additional documentation" by licensee for review. Transcript due within 90 days of licensure: must be sent directly to Board@shp.ohio.gov by the university.		State licensure can vary. Additional requirements for state licensure may include such things as completed application, official transcripts, completion of a 4th year experience, background checks, finger printing, jurisprudence exams, licensure fees, and/or state board examination results. For more information about audiologists licensing requirements, please visit ASHA (see below) and the state licensing board. https://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/
Oklahoma	Oklahoma Board of Examiners for Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology	http://www.ok.gov/obespa/	Yes	AuD	Hold not less than a post-baccalaureate residential or post-masters' distance education professional Doctor of Audiology (AuD) degree, a Doctor of Philosophy (PhD) degree with an emphasis in audiology; If applying with a Doctor of Audiology (AuD) professional degree, demonstrate preparation that includes three (3) years of didactic coursework and clinical education equivalent to a twelve-month full-time rotation or externship; Submit evidence of completion of supervised postgraduate professional experience; Obtain a passing score on examinations approved by the Board. Attest to their status as either a United States citizen, a United States noncitizen national or a qualified alien. https://law.justia.com/codes/oklahoma/title-59/section-59-1605/		State licensure can vary. Additional requirements for state licensure may include such things as completed application, official transcripts, completion of a 4th year experience, background checks, finger printing, jurisprudence exams, licensure fees, and/or state board examination results. For more information about audiologists licensing requirements, please visit ASHA (see below) and the state licensing board. https://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/

State/ Jurisdiction	Name of Licensing Board	Licensing or State Board website URL	Does UofM's program meet licensure requirements?	License	Notice Statement 1	Is there a license for hearing aid dispensing separate from Audiology licensure? No. Some states combine the two.	Notice Statement 3
Oregon	Board of Examiners for Speech- Language Pathology and Audiology	http://www.oregon.gov/BS/PA/pages/index.aspx	Yes	AuD	Completion of coursework required by an accredited program granting the clinical doctorate degree in audiology; "Supervised clinical experience" under ORS 681.264(3) means: Incorporated into an accredited graduate program awarding a clinical doctorate (Au.D.) degree in audiology; Supervised by an audiologist who holds a valid state license to practice audiology; "Examinations" under ORS 681.264(4) means the Praxis Examination in Audiology as administered by the Educational Testing Service. Applicants must attain a passing score to qualify for licensure.		State licensure can vary. Additional requirements for state licensure may include such things as completed application, official transcripts, completion of a 4th year experience, background checks, finger printing, jurisprudence exams, licensure fees, and/or state board examination results. For more information about audiologists licensing requirements, please visit ASHA (see below) and the state licensing board. https://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/
Pennsylvania	Department of State, Bureau of Professional & Occupational Affairs, State Board of Examiners in Speech-Language and Hearing	http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Speech-Language%20Pathology%20and%20Audiology/Pages/default.aspx#.VjOljuLD9Fo	Yes	AuD	An applicant for licensure as an audiologist shall provide evidence of holding a doctoral degree in audiology from an academic program approved by an accrediting agency approved by the Board and the United States Department of Education or the Council for Higher Education Accreditation. Passed an examination approved by the Board. Completed at least 3 hours of approved training in child abuse recognition and reporting in accordance with § 45.408(a).		State licensure can vary. Additional requirements for state licensure may include such things as completed application, official transcripts, completion of a 4th year experience, background checks, finger printing, jurisprudence exams, licensure fees, and/or state board examination results. For more information about audiologists licensing requirements, please visit ASHA (see below) and the state licensing board. https://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/
Rhode Island	Board of Examiners in Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology	http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=246	Yes	AuD	Submit an official transcript indicating possession of an earned doctorate degree in audiology from a regionally accredited educational institution or other national accrediting organization as may be approved by the Board; Pass a national examination in audiology approved by the Board; Present evidence of practicum experience that is equivalent to a minimum of twelve (12) months of full-time, supervised experience, that may be completed as part of the graduate degree, as delineated in this Part; Applicants with a Master's Degree holding licensure from another state must present verification of a Certificate of Clinical Competence from the American Speech Language Hearing Association (ASHA) or other national accrediting association as may be approved by the Board.		State licensure can vary. Additional requirements for state licensure may include such things as completed application, official transcripts, completion of a 4th year experience, background checks, finger printing, jurisprudence exams, licensure fees, and/or state board examination results. For more information about audiologists licensing requirements, please visit ASHA (see below) and the state licensing board. https://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/
South Carolina	Board of Examiners in Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology	https://lir.sc.gov/aud/	Yes	AuD	Have earned a post-graduate degree in Speech-Language Pathology or Audiology from a school or program determined by the board to be equivalent to those accredited by the Council on Professional Standards of the American Speech-Language Hearing Association (ASHA); Have passed an exam approved by the board Completed supervised professional employment (defined in regulation as a minimum of 30 hours a week of professional employment in speech-language pathology or Audiology for at least nine months whether or not for wages or other compensation under the supervision of a speech-language pathologist or audiologist licensed under this chapter); or Meet ASHA's Standards for Certificate of Clinical Competence, or its equivalent as approved by the board, in speech-language pathology or Audiology in effect at the time of application; OR Have a current ASHA Certificate of Clinical Competence or its equivalent as approved by the board.		State licensure can vary. Additional requirements for state licensure may include such things as completed application, official transcripts, completion of a 4th year experience, background checks, finger printing, jurisprudence exams, licensure fees, and/or state board examination results. For more information about audiologists licensing requirements, please visit ASHA (see below) and the state licensing board. https://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/
South Dakota	Board of Hearing Aid Dispensers and Audiologists	https://doh.sd.gov/boards/audiology/	Yes	AuD	Possess a doctorate degree in audiology from a regionally accredited educational institution; Complete the supervised clinical practicum experience from a regionally accredited educational institution or its cooperating programs; Pass a national standardized examination in audiology as recognized by the American Speech-Language-Hearing Association or the American Academy of Audiology; and Have not committed an act for which disciplinary action may be justified.		State licensure can vary. Additional requirements for state licensure may include such things as completed application, official transcripts, completion of a 4th year experience, background checks, finger printing, jurisprudence exams, licensure fees, and/or state board examination results. For more information about audiologists licensing requirements, please visit ASHA (see below) and the state licensing board. https://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/

State/ Jurisdiction	Name of Licensing Board	Licensing or State Board website URL	Does UofM's program meet licensure requirements?	License	Notice Statement 1	Is there a license for hearing aid dispensing separate from Audiology licensure? No. Some states combine the two.	Notice Statement 3
Tennessee	Board of Communications Disorders and Sciences	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/cds-board.html	Yes	AuD	For applications received after January 1, 2009, the applicant must possess at least a Doctor of Audiology degree or other doctoral degree with emphasis in Audiology or hearing science from an accredited institution; and Possess a current Certificate of Clinical Competence (CCC) in the area of Audiology issued through ASHA; or Have successfully completed and documented the following: A minimum of one thousand eight hundred twenty (1820) clock hours of supervised clinical experience (practicum) by a licensed Audiologist or ASHA or ABA certified Audiologist; and Passage of the written Professional Assessments for Beginning Teachers (Praxis Test) as required by Rule 1370-01-.08.		State licensure can vary. Additional requirements for state licensure may include such things as completed application, official transcripts, completion of a 4th year experience, background checks, finger printing, jurisprudence exams, licensure fees, and/or state board examination results. For more information about audiologists licensing requirements, please visit ASHA (see below) and the state licensing board. https://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/
Texas	Department of Licensing and Regulation	https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/sipa/sipa.htm	Yes	AuD	The doctoral degree in audiology or a related hearing science shall be completed at a college or university that has a program accredited by a national accrediting organization that is approved by the department and recognized by the United States Secretary of Education under the Higher Education Act of 1965 (20 U.S.C. §1001 et seq.). Examination. An applicant shall pass the examination referenced under §111.21.		State licensure can vary. Additional requirements for state licensure may include such things as completed application, official transcripts, completion of a 4th year experience, background checks, finger printing, jurisprudence exams, licensure fees, and/or state board examination results. For more information about audiologists licensing requirements, please visit ASHA (see below) and the state licensing board. https://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/
Utah	Speech Language Pathologist and Audiologist Licensing Board	http://www.dopl.utah.gov/licensing/speech_audiology.html	Yes	AuD	Submit a completed application in the form and content prescribed by the division and pay a fee to the department in accordance with Section 63J-1-504; provide the committee with verification that the applicant is the legal holder of a clinical doctor's degree or AuD, in audiology, from an accredited university or college, based on a program of studies primarily in the field of audiology; be in compliance with the regulations of conduct and codes of ethics for the profession of audiology; submit to the board certified evidence of having completed at least one academic year of professional experience, at least 30 hours per week, of direct clinical experience in treatment and management of patients, supervised and attested to by one holding an audiologist license under this chapter, the CCC, or their full equivalent; and pass a nationally standardized examination in audiology which is the same as or equivalent to the examination required for the CCC and with pass-fail criteria equivalent to current ASHA standards, and the board may require the applicant to pass an acceptable practical demonstration of clinical skills to an examining committee of licensed audiologists appointed by the board.		State licensure can vary. Additional requirements for state licensure may include such things as completed application, official transcripts, completion of a 4th year experience, background checks, finger printing, jurisprudence exams, licensure fees, and/or state board examination results. For more information about audiologists licensing requirements, please visit ASHA (see below) and the state licensing board. https://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/

State/ Jurisdiction	Name of Licensing Board	Licensing or State Board website URL	Does UofM's program meet licensure requirements?	License	Notice Statement 1	Is there a license for hearing aid dispensing separate from Audiology licensure? No. Some states combine the two.	Notice Statement 3
Vermont	Vermont Secretary of State - Audiologists/Hearin g Aid Dispenser	https://sos.vermont.gov/au diologists/	Yes	AuD	A master's degree or equivalent in audiology or speech-language pathology from an educational institution approved by the Director, with course work completed in areas specified by rule; or a doctoral degree in audiology, or an equivalent doctoral degree regardless of name, from a program that is accredited by an accrediting agency recognized by the Council for Higher Education Accreditation, or its successor, or by the United States Department of Education and operated by a college or university accredited by a regional or national accrediting organization. Completed a supervised clinical practicum in audiology, the length and content of which shall be established by rule. Completed a period, as determined by rule, of postgraduate professional training in audiology as approved by the Director. Passed an examination in audiology approved by the Director, which shall include a section that is equivalent to the hearing aid dispensers examination described in section 3295 of this chapter. An audiologist who has passed this examination is not required to take the hearing aid dispensers examination required by section 3295. (Added 2015, No. 38, § 34, eff. Sept. 1, 2015; amended 2023, No. 36, § 5, eff. July 1, 2023.)		State licensure can vary. Additional requirements for state licensure may include such things as completed application, official transcripts, completion of a 4th year experience, background checks, finger printing, jurisprudence exams, licensure fees, and/or state board examination results. For more information about audiologists licensing requirements, please visit ASHA (see below) and the state licensing board. https://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/
Virginia	Virginia Board of Audiology and Speech Pathology	http://www.dhp.virginia.go v/Boards/aslp/	Yes	AuD	Holds a current and unrestricted Certificate of Clinical Competence issued by ASHA or certification issued by the American Board of Audiology; Documentation of graduation from a program accredited by the Council on Academic Accreditation of ASHA or an equivalent accrediting body recognized by the board; Passage of the qualifying examination from an accrediting body recognized by the board; and Evidence of six months of practice pursuant to a provisional license as described in 18VAC30-21-70 and submission of recommendation for licensure from the applicant's supervisor during practice as a provisional licensee.		State licensure can vary. Additional requirements for state licensure may include such things as completed application, official transcripts, completion of a 4th year experience, background checks, finger printing, jurisprudence exams, licensure fees, and/or state board examination results. For more information about audiologists licensing requirements, please visit ASHA (see below) and the state licensing board. https://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/
Washington	Board of Hearing and Speech	http://www.doh.wa.gov/Lic ensesPermitsandCertificates /ProfessionsNewReneworU pdate/HearingandSpeechSe rvices.aspx	Yes	AuD	Applicants for audiologist licenses must provide proof of successfully completing a master's or doctorate degree program that includes clinical practicum experience. Official transcripts must indicate the degree and the date it was granted. Transcripts not in English must have an official translation. Postgraduate professional work experience must be in the field of audiology. It must be completed over a minimum of 36 weeks of full-time experience or a part-time equivalent. The applicant's supervisor must provide details of the work experience to include the name and address of the employer, type of business, position title, name of supervisor, detailed description of duties, dates of experience and the total number of work experience hours completed. Audiologist applicants must pass the national recognized audiology examination, the PRAXIS examination. Verification must be sent directly from or verified directly with the examination agency.		State licensure can vary. Additional requirements for state licensure may include such things as completed application, official transcripts, completion of a 4th year experience, background checks, finger printing, jurisprudence exams, licensure fees, and/or state board examination results. For more information about audiologists licensing requirements, please visit ASHA (see below) and the state licensing board. https://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/
West Virginia	Board of Examiners of Speech & Language Pathology and Audiology	http://www.wvspeechanda udiology.com/	Yes	AuD	Make application to the board, upon a form prescribed by the board; Pay to the board an application fee as established by the board; Possess at least a master's degree or equivalent in audiology from an educational institution approved by the board which consists of coursework approved by the board and delineated in legislative rule; Complete supervised clinical practicum experiences from an educational institution or its cooperating programs, the content of which shall be approved by the board and delineated in the rules; Complete a postgraduate professional experience as approved by the board and described in legislative rule; Pass the national examination in audiology; and Pass a jurisprudence examination developed by the board.		State licensure can vary. Additional requirements for state licensure may include such things as completed application, official transcripts, completion of a 4th year experience, background checks, finger printing, jurisprudence exams, licensure fees, and/or state board examination results. For more information about audiologists licensing requirements, please visit ASHA (see below) and the state licensing board. https://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/

State/ Jurisdiction	Name of Licensing Board	Licensing or State Board website URL	Does UofM's program meet licensure requirements?	License	Notice Statement 1	Is there a license for hearing aid dispensing separate from Audiology licensure? No. Some states combine the two.	Notice Statement 3
Wisconsin	Hearing and Speech Examining Board	http://dsps.wi.gov/Default.aspx?Page=9f15ceb3-d032-46df-89f2-17d09e26e7a1	Yes	AuD	A doctoral degree in audiology from an accredited academic institution approved by the examining board by rule (Wis. Admin. Code § HAS6.04(5)). The doctoral degree program must consist of not less than 3 years of educational course work and not less than 12 months of clinical rotation or externship, or Completion of education or training that the examining board determines is substantially equivalent to the requirements in Item 1 above.		State licensure can vary. Additional requirements for state licensure may include such things as completed application, official transcripts, completion of a 4th year experience, background checks, finger printing, jurisprudence exams, licensure fees, and/or state board examination results. For more information about audiologists licensing requirements, please visit ASHA (see below) and the state licensing board. https://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/
Wyoming	Board of Speech Pathology and Audiology	http://speech.wyo.gov/	Yes	AuD	Submit a completed application along with appropriate fee; Submit evidence of clinical competency by verifying current ABA certification or ASHA Certification; Submit fingerprints and other information necessary for a criminal history record background check as required by W.S. 7-19-201(a)(xxviii)		State licensure can vary. Additional requirements for state licensure may include such things as completed application, official transcripts, completion of a 4th year experience, background checks, finger printing, jurisprudence exams, licensure fees, and/or state board examination results. For more information about audiologists licensing requirements, please visit ASHA (see below) and the state licensing board. https://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/